

SHOHOLA TOWNSHIP Board of Supervisors

George C. Fluhr, Gregory P. Hoeper, Keith W. Raser Municipal Building 159 Twin Lakes Road Shohola PA 18458

August 10, 2023

ATTENDANCE:

 Supervisors; Chairman, Gregory P. Hoeper, Vice-Chair, Keith Raser, Supervisor, George C. Fluhr and Solicitor, Jason Ohliger, Secretary, Diana Blume and all others on the attached list.

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER at 7:30PM

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

 Motion to approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board July 13, 2023, made by Supervisor Fluhr, second by Vice-Chair Raser, motion carried.

APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES:

 Motion to approve the list of expenditures for July 2023, made by Chairman Hoeper, second by Vice-Chair Raser, motion carried.

APPROVAL OF TREASURERS REPORT:

 Motion to approve Treasurers' Report for July 2023, made by Vice-Chair Raser, second by Supervisor Fluhr, motion carried.

Public hearing on Fire Department Ordinance began at 7:40pm. Not formal notes taken due to a recording of a court reporter. Hearing has been continued to September meeting to address a number of revisions requested by the Fire Department. Board meeting reconvened at 8:33pm.

PLANNING COMMISSION:

• Flemming Hearing will be postponed to September 2023.

SOLICITORS REPORT

None

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

None

OLD BUSINESS:

• **Dirt & Gravel Project: Motion** to accept the bid from Fuhse Excavating at \$24, 999.00, **made by Supervisor Fluhr, second by Vice-Chair Raser, motion carried.**

NEW BUSINESS:

- **Road Master: Motion** to increase Road Masters salary \$1.00 per hour retroactive to July 1, 2023, **made by Vice-Chair Raser, second by Supervisor Fluhr, motion carried.**
- Parking Lot Paving Bid: Motion to advertise for sealed bids for paving project, made by Supervisor Fluhr, second by Vice-Chair Raser, motion carried.

CORRESPONDENCE

 Email from Jenni Hamil: Regarding the hazardous conditions of Twin Lakes Road in front of her house. Several accidents have occurred this year due to speeding. Vice-Chair Raser stated that he is the Chairman to the Road Task Force and will bring up this problem at the August 17th meeting.

REPORTS TO THE BOARD

Building Permits 8 residential permits in July, 2023.

Zoning and Sewage 8 Zoning Permits, 9 Sewage and 4 Wells permits in July, 2023.

Road Department - Culvert work, cutting brush, mowing and pot hole work.

• Park Committee - No report.

• Fire Department - 13 service call in July 2023.

• Ambulance – 30 calls for service, 27 calls in Shohola, 5 no transports. Ambulance

has received their very first payment for services.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

• Christine Protsko – Commented on the deplorable conditions of Bee Hallow Road.

 Mary Munz – Commented that most people are not available to go to the Road Task Force meetings regarding Bee Hallow Road and ask the Township to bring their complaints to the attention of PennDOT.

SUPERVISORS COMMENTS:

- None
- Motion to adjourn at 8:50pm made by Vice-Chair Raser, second by Supervisor Fluhr, motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted by:

Diana Blume Township Secretary